GAVIN NEWSOME NANCY WARD
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

July 18, 2023

Vern R. Pierson

District Attorney

El Dorado County — District Attorney’s Office
778 Pacific Street

Placerville, CA 95667

RE: LETTER OF INTENT
Dear Mr. Pierson:

This letter is to confirm Cal OES’s intent to provide funding (pending the approval
of all required application documents) to the El Dorado District Attorney’s Office in
the amount of $247,677 for the implementation of the Pandemic Unemployment
Assistance and Unemployment Insurance Anti-Fraud Grant (PG) Program. The PG
Program has a 21-month performance period beginning July 1, 2023, and ending
March 31, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (650) 218-9422 or by email at
Al.Hardoy@caloes.ca.gov

Sincerely,

A7 Wwf

Al Hardoy
Community Resiliency Unit Chief
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